



MIKE AUERBACH is a community planner with a professional background of working with southeast Michigan local governments and nonprofit agencies. His planning experience includes site plan review, zoning administration, facilitating public engagement, and assisting local officials in drafting new ordinance provisions and policies. Mike also has a versatile technical skillset for analyzing, evaluating, and mapping land use and socioeconomic data. Prior to joining CWA, Mike worked as an assistant planner in the City of Dexter, a planning department intern with Dexter Township, and completed a placement at the Detroit Economic Growth Corporation as a Bohnett Leadership and Public Service Fellow. His other experience includes program administration at Gleaners Community Food Bank, Wayne Metro Community Action Agency, and transportation policy research at the University of Michigan Transportation Research Institute (UMTRI). Mike has a Master of Urban and Regional Planning and a Master of Public Policy from the University of Michigan.



EDUCATION

MPP, Master of Public Policy, University of Michigan

MURP, Master of Urban and Regional Planning, University of Michigan

BS, Sociology, College of Wooster

EXPERIENCE

Planner, Carlisle | Wortman Associates, Inc.
Ann Arbor, MI, 2021-Present

Assistant Planner, City of Dexter
Dexter, MI, 2018 - 2021

Research Associate, UM Transportation Research Institute
Ann Arbor, MI, 2017-2018

Bohnett Leadership and Public Service Fellow, Detroit Economic Growth Corporation
Detroit, MI, Summer of 2016

Planning Department Intern, Dexter Township
Dexter Township, MI, Summer of 2015

Food and Fund Drive Coordinator/Program Assistant, Gleaners Community Food Bank
Detroit, MI 2012-2014

AmeriCorps VISTA/Program Administrator, Wayne Metro Community Action Agency
Wyandotte, MI 2011-2012